MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX l N GTO N KACY-ALLEN BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council
FROM: -
a Ieﬂf{ryant, Commissioner of Social Services
DATE: June 12, 2025

SUBJECT:  Purchase of Service Agreement with CASA of Lexington, Inc.

Request:

Request Council authorization to approve a Purchase of Service agreement with CASA of
Lexington, Inc. for fiscal year 2026, not to exceed a cost of $278,000.

Why Are You Requesting?

CASA of Lexington, Inc. provides screened, trained and qualified community volunteers to
advocate for the best interests of Fayette County children and youth who are before family court
as a result of abuse and neglect. CASA of Lexington, Inc. will provide quarterly reports and updates
related to the provisions of the services of the agreement, and showing how the funds are being
expended only for the services of children in Fayette County.

The term of the agreement is for twelve months, beginning in July 2025 and will be effective
through June 2026. This Agreement may be terminated by LFUCG with 30 days written notice.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
$278,000 for FY26.
Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, in the FY26 budget in 1101-900263-0001-71101.
File Number: 0602-25

Director/Commissioner: Theresa Maynard / Kacy Allen-Bryant
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